From: Hepp, Christopher <CHepp@kadian.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 5:31 PM
To: Nathalie Leitch

Subject: Fwd: Fulfillment Web-Site

Nathalie:

Is it possible to send our Phoenix ABM Kristie Robinson an order of 100 additional bo

Chris Hepp
317-997-7337

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Robinson, Kristie" <KRobinson@kadian.com>
Date: October 21, 2010 8:28:00 PM EDT

To: "Hepp, Christopher" <CHepp@kadian.com>
Subject: RE: Fulfillment Web-Site

Hi Chris,

Is it possible to get more Kadian rebates? | just opened my last case and will probably need more
soon. How often are we able to reorder those or ask for more?

Thanks,

Kristie

From: Hepp, Christopher

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 4:15 PM

To: Allen, Benjamin; Askew, Richard; Balzanti, Carl; Boyle, Aaron; Hagy, Robin; Hepp, Christopher;
Koschwanez, Erin; Kristie Robinson; Rampton, George; Romer, Lori; Webb, Debbie; Wurgler, Kristi
Subject: Fulfillment Web-Site
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The fulfillment web-site is back up and running. This is the site you go to if you need any additional
package inserts or detail pieces.

The link is below.

Let me know if you have any questions.

http://fulfill.digdirect.com/v5fmsnet/oe.asp?pos=DDFALP&v=15

Chris Hepp
Actavis/InVentiv Health
Regional Business Director

chepp@kadian.com

(317)997-7337
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